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Bcc: 

Subject: Notice: Protest period for SDG&E AL 2247-E is reopened 

Parties to San Diego Gas & Electric Company (SDG&E) Advice Letter 2247-E and 2247-E-A: 

On October 12, 2011, IBEW Local 569 requested that Energy Division reopen the protest period for 
SDG&E Advice Letter 2247-E. Per IBEW Local 569's request, Energy Division is reopening the protest 
period. 

Pursuant to General Order 96-B, Section 7.5.1, protests are limited to the substance of the supplement. 

Protests are to be submitted no later than October, 24, 2011. Replies are to be submitted no later than 
October 31, 2011. 

From: Marc D. Joseph [mailto:MDJoseph@adamsbroadwell.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 2:48 PM 
To: Lee, Cheryl; Lee, Cheryl 
Cc: Douglas, Paul 
Subject: SDG&E Advice Letter 2247-E-A 

On behalf of IBEW Local 569, we request that, pursuant to General Order 96-B Section 7.5.1, the 
Energy Division reopen the protest period for SDG&E Advice Letter 2247-E-A. 

SDG&E's Supplement to the original advice letter changes both the price and the delivery date of 
SDG&E's power purchase agreement with its affiliate. However, the Supplement failed to include 
several important facts that are highly relevant to the value of the revised agreement. These facts 
include information regarding the likelihood that the new commercial operation date can be met and the 
relationship of the new price to current market data. While SDG&E claims that the changes to the PPA 
"provide significant ratepayer benefits," just the opposite is true. 

Therefore, we request that the Energy Division reopen the protest period so that all of the facts can be 
presented to the Energy Division for your consideration. 

Thank you for your consideration, 
Marc Joseph 

Marc D. Joseph 
Adams Broadwell Joseph & Cardozo 
(650) 589-1660 
mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com 

This e-mail may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended 
recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
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